
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 
DATE:    JULY 27, 2022  
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
FROM: ROBERT YALDA, P.E., T.E., PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY 

ENGINEER  
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1809, AUTHORIZING THE 

SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE USED OIL PAYMENT 
PROGRAM FOR THE NEXT FIVE YEARS  

 
MEETING  
DATE:  AUGUST 10, 2022 
 
 
SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2022-1809, 
authorizing the submittal of an application to CalRecycle to receive funding for the 
Used Oil Payment Program for the next five years. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) administers a 
program to provide opportunities for local governments to receive payments for used 
oil and oil filter collection/recycling programs. This payment program is not 
competitive and does not require local matching funds.  
 
The City’s used oil collection program is operated by the City’s franchised hauler, 
Waste Management, and is held on the second Saturday of every alternate month. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the adoption of this resolution.  

Approved by City Manager:  
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REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2022-1809, 
authorizing the submittal of an application to CalRecycle to receive funding for the 
Used Oil Payment Program for the next five years. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

 
Attachment A - Resolution No. 2022-1809 
 


